

14 September, 2001

Sophia Antipolis, France

3GPP TSG SA WG3 Security — S3#20

S3-010415

16 - 19 October, 2001

Sydney, Australia

TSG-SA WG 1 (Services) meeting #13
Lake Tahoe, USA, 9-13 July 2001

TSG S1 (01) 863
Agenda Item:

Title: Liaison Statement on "IMS security and UE functionality split"
Source: TSG SA1
To: TSG SA3,
cc: TSG T2, TSG T3
Contact Person:
Name: Nigel Barnes
E-mail Address: Nigel.Barnes@motorola.com
Tel. Number: +44 1256 790 169

1. Overall Description:

SA1 thank SA3 for their LS (Tdoc S3-01400, S1-010737) on IMS security and UE functionality split. SA1 notes from the LS that the issue of UE functionality split was not dealt with at the recently held SA3, and is pleased to note that the issue will be a permanent agenda item for future SA3 meetings.

2. Actions:

The proposal from SA3 to have IMS security functionality in the proposed ISIM is not completely clear to SA1. SA1 would like to have more information about the following:

- 1) the proposed security architecture and which information is to be stored in the ISIM versus the USIM.
- 2) in the case 3 mentioned in the LS, SA1 is particularly interested to hear more detail about the scenarios envisaged and whether there is to be any information passed or shared between the ISIM and USIM.

3. Date of Next SA1 Meetings:

| | | |
|--------|-------------------|-----------------------------------|
| SA1#14 | 5-9 November 2001 | Japan, hosted by NTT DoCoMo |
| SA1#15 | 14-18 Jan 2002, | host offered: AWS Las Vegas |
| SA1#16 | 8-12 Apr 2002, | no host |
| SA1#17 | 8-12 July 2002, | host offered: SBC (North America) |
| SA1#18 | 23-27 Sep 2002, | no host |

4. Attachments:

None.